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Hi Di,

As mentioned yesterday, I am sending this estimate to you in advance of our
proposal document, which will address how we would propose to go forward,
should you engage Magnetic. I am aiming to have this across to you by end of 
week at the latest.

Regards costs, we have kept this as tight as is possible to ensure that it fits
within your budget parameters. We are keen to work with you on this project
and know that we will be able to develop a more dynamic approach to the 
brand!

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Warm Regards
Natasha.





attrill
Typewritten Text
s 47G



attrill
Typewritten Text
s 47G

attrill
Typewritten Text
s 47G

attrill
Typewritten Text
s 47G






